

JEESON ANTONY

Manavalan [H], Naduvattom

683574, Kerala

9656624935

jeesonantony999@gmail.com

SUMMARY

To associate with a Hospital would enable me to utilize my skills and experience to its best. Moreover I am a person who offers whole talent to the profession in which I am working. I am also a reliable Team Member with punctuality and dedication to work hard and achieve remarkable results.

EXPERIENCE

Team Leader

D.A.R.E Team of Naipunnya Institute of Management and Technology [Anti-Drug Cell]
Associated with Exercise Department, Chalakudy, Kerala
2016-2019

Junior Public Relations Officer

Sanjoe Hospital, Perumbavoor
December 2020- Present

Psychological Counsellor [Trainee]

Sanjoe Hospital, Perumbavoor
December 2021

SKILLS

- **Customer relations**
- **Oral and written communication**
- **Excellent communication with Law & Order**
- Performance tracking and evaluations
- Strategic decision making
- Expert in System Management

EDUCATION

- **Certificate in Hospital Administration**
International School of Skill Development, Cochin
December 2021
- **Diploma in Human Psychology & Counselling**
Human Resource Development Society
ESPERO Academy, Malappuram – October 2021

- **Bachelor of Computer Application [BCA]**
Naipunnya Institute of Management and Technology, Pongam, Koratty
2016-2019
- **Intermediate (Plus Two)**
Sacred Heart Higher Secondary School, Thevara, Cochin
2014-2016
- **Matriculation**
St. Joseph High School, Kidangoor
2013

CERTIFICATIONS

- Microsoft Technology Associate certified
- Train The Trainers & Public Speaking
- Psychological Counsellor

CURRENTLY PURSUING:-

- **Bachelor of Social Work [BSW]**
Indira Gandhi National Open University, Delhi

CONFERENCE ATTENDED:-

- **Participated in International Social Work Conference & Students Meet-DE NOV0'22**
Wellbeing & Thriving in an Uncertain World (December 2022)

PERSONAL DETAILS:-

Gender : Male
Date of Birth : 17.05.1997
Nationality : Indian
Languages known : English, Malayalam, Hindi
Marital status : Single

DECLARATION:-

I do hereby declare that the particulars of information and facts stated above are true, correct and complete to best of my knowledge and belief.

09/12/2022
NADUVATTOM

JEESON ANTONY